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O'Day, Liz
From: Carlson, Ryan <Ryan.Carlson@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:00 AM
To: O'Day, Liz; Blixrud, Alex
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: 8000 lkea Way - Generator
Attachments: KD1000_60Hz Sound Info.pdf

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of the City of Bloomington. Unless you recognize the sender and know the content, do
not click links or open attachments.

Good morning Liz,

I’ve attached the noise information we received from the vendor today. In short, the emergency generator with a Level 2
sound enclosure produces 75dB at 23 feet. This is over the Level 1 classification but | want to reiterate some points.
- This is an emergency generator. It is only used when the power goes out and for monthly testing.

o Percity code 10.31, this should fall under a public safety exception as personnel depend on its use in
emergency situations.

- The 75 dB level occurs 23 feet from the generator. The vendor is unsure of the exact distance to reach 50 dB but
it is heavily reduced by the time it could reach the hotel to the north that is 300 plus feet away.

o Other factors that contribute to the noise reduction are the tightly packed safety fence inserts and
concrete retaining wall to the north which also serves as the ramp to the loading dock. Both of which
exceed the height of the generator at grade.

- Alevel 2 enclosure is the industry standard when noise is to be limited.
o Does Bloomington require these emergency generators to get custom enclosures?

Hopefully these points resolve this hold-up but please let me know if we need to have further discussions or if you have
any questions.

Thank you!

Ryan Carlson, E.L.T.
Kimley-Horn | 767 Eustis Street, Suite 100, Saint Paul, MN 55114
Direct: 612 426 2210

From: O'Day, Liz <eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Sent: Monday, lune 24, 2024 12:53 PM

To: Blixrud, Alex <Alex.Blixrud@kimley-horn.com>; Carlson, Ryan <Ryan.Carlson@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: 8000 Ikea Way - Generator

Hi Alex—

The noise Code has requirements based on the maximum allowable sound level by land use at the point of the
nearest receiver. Noise area classification 1 is residential or lodging. Area 2 is commercial and Area 3 is Industrial.
Because there is hotel to the narth, the generator noise level cannot exceed 60 and 65 during the daytime {(7am-
10pm) at the nearest receiver and 50 and 55 during the nighttime (10pm-7am)
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KOHLER PL202400054 TIB-114
Power Systems

TECHNICAL INFORMATION BULLETIN

Generator Set Sound Data Sheet

Sound Pressure Data in dB(A)
Open Unit,
Generator Isolated Level 1 Sound Level 2 Sound
Set Model Hz Load Raw Exhaust Exhaust Enclosure Enclosure
KD1 60 100% Load 124.4 96.2 91.8 75.7
000 No Load 111.3 92.8 88.6 72.1

Note: Sound pressure data is the logarithmic average of eight perimeter measurement points at a distance of 7 m (23 ft.), except Raw
Exhaust data which is a single measurement point at 1 m (3.3 ft.) from the mouth of a straight pipe exhaust.

KD1000 60 Hz

Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance, Measurement Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load £ Enclosure Clock Positi L |
m (ft) ock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | 8000 | Leve
3:00 613 | 679 | 683 | 71.3 | 683 | 641 | 585 | 556 | 758
1:30 584 | 603 | 709 | 702 | 67.8 | 64.0 | 58.7 | 527 | 753
12:00 -Engine | 57.4 | 644 | 705 | 704 | 689 | 639 | 571 | 492 | 756
10:30 551 | 604 | 76.2 | 72.2 | 700 | 675 | 61.3 | 553 | 789
1LOO°Q= 7 (23) Level 2 Sound 9:00 60.8 | 656 | 694 | 707 | 685 | 650 | 58.3 | 555 | 756
oa 7:30 617 | 672 | 685 | 692 | 665 | 631 | 562 | 559 | 747
6:00 - Alternator | 56.4 | 64.3 | 581 | 634 | 57.9 | 58.2 | 535 | 59.9 | 69.4
4:30 62.9 | 69.7 | 716 | 67.0 | 620 | 62.9 | 571 | 571 75.4
8pos.logavg. | 60.0 | 66.0 | 711 | 69.9 | 67.4 | 642 | 581 | 560 | 75.7
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance, Measurement Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load ft Enclosure Clock Positi Level
m {ft) ock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | sooo | Leve
3:00 635 | 729 | 76.2 | 81.0 | 781 | 750 | 71.8 | 639 | 8438
1:30 644 | 760 | 866 | 884 | 910 | 887 | 86.4 | 791 95.7
12:00 -Engine | 68.6 | 788 | 814 | 89.3 | 915 | 831 | 78.2 | 70.8 | 94.4
10:30 618 | 778 | 866 | 884 | 919 | 902 | 878 | 785 | 965
1|_00°g= 7 (23) Level 1 Sound 9:00 61.8 | 738 | 749 | 816 | 783 | 749 | 714 | 63.7 | 85.0
oa 7:30 562 | 703 | 768 | 742 | 793 | 753 | 672 | 604 | 832
6:00 - Alternator | 515 | 64.4 | 764 | 737 | 69.8 | 671 | 616 | 53.9 | 79.4
4:30 507 | 69.7 | 76.0 | 76.3 | 766 | 750 | 69.7 | 655 | 828
S8pos.logavg. | 632 | 748 | 820 | 851 | 875 | 843 | 816 | 734 | 918
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Load Distance, Measurerr_u_ent Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
m (ft) Clock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | sooo | level
3:00 599 | 736 | 904 | 870 | 897 | 912 | 882 | 862 | 969
1:30 539 | 703 | 92.3 | 90.8 | 914 | 921 | 886 | 857 | 985
Open Unit 12:00 -Engine | 55.6 | 725 | 78.2 | 876 | 877 | 874 | 829 | 77.7 | 93.1
Isolated Exhaust 10:30 571 | 729 | 861 | 879 | 896 | 90.0 | 874 | 828 | 957
100% | 7 (9q) 9:00 577 | 745 | 859 | 877 | 891 | 90.9 | 882 | 86.0 | 96.2
Load 7:30 585 | 766 | 86.3 | 87.2 | 89.8 | 912 | 884 | 851 | 96.3
6:00 - Alternator | 57.7 | 72.6 | 851 | 82.6 | 851 | 874 | 846 | 816 | 92.7
4:30 595 | 752 | 911 | 886 | 89.4 | 90.7 | 88.7 | 86.8 | 97.3
8-os. log avg. 578 | 739 88.5 87.9 89.3 90.4 87.5 84.7 96.2

The generator set manufacturer reserves the right to change the design or specifications without notice and without any obligation or liability whatsoever. © 2017 by Kohler Co. All rights reserved.

TIB-114 KD1000 60 Hz 8/17q 1
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Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load it ' Exhaust Level
m (ft) 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | 8000 | Leve
]_%‘;Z’ 1(3.3) Raw Exhaust (No Silencer) 98.8 | 1050 | 111.6 | 1176 | 116.7 | 119.1 | 1171 | 113.1 | 1244
KD1000 60 Hz
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance Measurement Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load it ! Enclosure Clock Positi Level
m (ft) ock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | sooo | Leve
3:00 556 | 61.7 | 65.7 | 645 | 62.7 | 59.3 | 54.7 | 471 | 70.6
1:30 534 | 60.8 | 685 | 64.4 | 63.3 | 569 | 504 | 441 | 715
12:00 - Engine | 544 | 60.7 | 67.9 | 63.7 | 65.7 | 575 | 509 | 456 | 716
10:30 537 | 61.0 | 728 | 66.9 | 64.3 | 591 | 52.9 | 471 | 74.6
Nao 7 (23) Level 2 Sound 9:00 537 | 614 | 65.8 | 66.8 | 63.3 | 56.5 | 51.7 | 45.0 | 71.1
Load 7:30 518 | 507 | 695 | 66.0 | 624 | 578 | 51.0 | 443 | 722
6:00 - Alternator | 52.7 | 57.6 | 67.9 | 62.7 | 59.2 | 541 | 491 | 42.9 | 70.0
4:30 538 | 62.9 | 701 | 67.8 | 631 | 596 | 53.7 | 45.8 | 73.3
8-pos. log avg. 53.8 | 60.9 | 69.1 65.7 63.3 579 | 521 | 455 721
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance Measurement Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load ft ! Enclosure Clock Positi Level
m (ft) ock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | sooo | Leve
3:00 610 | 682 | 72.3 | 73.9 | 747 | 694 | 615 | 556 | 795
1:30 601 | 68.0 | 835 | 884 | 851 | 83.0 | 76.7 | 71.9 | 918
12:00 - Engine | 63.7 | 71.2 | 80.9 | 824 | 92.3 | 83.8 | 765 | 70.6 | 936
10:30 507 | 671 | 834 | 847 | 881 | 843 | 768 | 708 | 917
No 7 (23) Level 1 Sound 9:00 612 | 68.2 | 723 | 75.7 | 756 | 705 | 61.8 | 56.0 | 805
Load 7:30 543 | 631 | 759 | 718 | 77.9 | 734 | 639 | 548 | 815
6:00 - Alternator | 52.1 | 60.9 | 75.9 | 72.6 | 67.3 | 656 | 55.7 | 48.3 | 783
4:30 56.3 | 64.6 | 734 | 72.9 | 76.3 | 749 | 66.2 | 58.9 | 80.9
8-pos. log avg. 599 | 674 | 794 82.0 85.5 79.9 727 | 67.1 88.6
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Load | Distance, Measurement Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
0a eer
m (ft) Clock Position 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | soon | Level
3:00 58.0 | 75.7 | 86.4 | 84.9 | 87.4 | 86.9 | 844 | 76.8 | 93.3
1:30 549 | 71.8 | 86.6 | 89.0 | 86.8 | 86.8 | 83.8 | 76.9 | 94.0
Open Unit 12:00 - Engine | 55.4 | 740 | 81.2 | 86.8 | 844 | 82.8 | 791 | 72.7 | 90.8
Isolated Exhaust 10:30 533 | 715 | 82.7 | 853 | 86.7 | 869 | 82.0 | 745 | 92.4
No 7 (23) 9:00 550 | 742 | 863 | 852 | 871 | 872 | 850 | 77.8 | 934
Load 7:30 558 | 752 | 852 | 84.7 | 875 | 87.3 | 844 | 77.7 | 93.2
6:00 - Alternator | 541 | 735 | 844 | 822 | 826 | 8241 | 789 | 706 | 895
4:30 574 | 759 | 89.0 | 85.2 | 87.0 | 864 | 843 | 779 | 93.9
8-pos.logavg. | 558 | 742 | 858 | 8558 | 864 | 86.2 | 833 | 76.2 | 928
Sound Pressure Levels, dB(A)
Distance Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz) Overall
Load ft ’ Exhaust L |
m (ft) 63 | 125 | 250 | 500 | 1000 | 2000 | 4000 | sooo | Leve
L';'gd 1(3.3) Raw Exhaust (No Silencer) 86.9 | 94.6 | 108.2 | 102.0 | 104.9 | 100.9 | 956 | 91.9 | 111.3
2 KD1000 60 Hz 8/17q TIB-114




